
Nate Clinton (LCA) ,, ,

From: Joe Peterson
Sent: ..... Wednesday, May 08, 1996 11:41 AM
To: ’lu@bdstoLcom’
Cc: Dan Neault (Exchange)
Subject: R~" Libraries for IE3

LU,

1. All the lid * are in UUID3.LIB.
2. The rest a"~e part of the Win-95/Win-NT 4.0 shell. I am looking in to getting you those sources.

-Joe

ps. You mailer send the wrong return address. It sends "lu@vmun~x". It should send "lu@bdstoLcom". There ~s probably
a misconfigured gateway mailer.

From: lu@pbunix[SMTP:lu@pb u nix]
Sent: Weanes~tay, May 08, 1996 10.39 AM
To: Joe Peterson
Subje~ R~: Ubraries for IF.3

> shel132.dll should not be required for IE3. We do not ship it as part
> of the standalone IE3 browser app.

> Can you give me the list of symbols?

> --Joe

Hi Joe,

Here is a list of missing symbols we have here:

Cabinet SetPath - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/ttog,o
CreateS-ho~tcutlnDir(_lTEMIDLIST*, char*, const char*) - referenced in
.̄I..1..1../u nixbld/sol2-g/iibshdocvw.so

GetFlleNameFromBrowse - referenced in ..l..I..I.Junixbldlsol2-gliibshdocvw.so
GetStartuplnfoA - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/mainloop.o
ICoCreatelnstance - referenced in t~e text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
~EFrame ProtectedThreadPto¢ - referenced in ..!..I..l../unixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
flD_lAu~nticate - referenced in ../..t.,l,./unixbld/sol2-g/libShdocvw.so
t|D_IBlndStatusCa|lback- referenced in ..I..I.J.,lunixbldlsol2-gliibshdocw/.so
IID_lHlinkFrame -- referenced in ..l..t..l../unixbtdlsol2-gliibshdocvw.so
llO_lHlinkTarget- referenced in ..I..I..I..lunixbldlsol2-gltibshdocvw.so
IID_lHttpNegotiate- referenced in ..l../..l..lunkbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
|tD_tHttpSecudty - referencecl in ../..l..I,.tunixl~ldlsol2-g/libshdocvw,so
llO_lObjectSafety - referenced in .J..!../..tunixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
1|O._lOleCommandTarget - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
IiD_|OleDocument - reference~t in ../../.,I, Junixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
IID_lOleDocumentSite - referenced in ..l..I../..lunixbldlsol2.gl}ibshclocvw.so
IID_lOleDocumentV~ew -- referenced in ..l.J.J.Junixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
llD_lServiceProvider- referenced in ..l..I.J..lunixtHdlsoi2-g]libshdocvw.so
llD_lTargetFrame- referenced in .J.J..t..tunixbldlsol2-gltibshdocvw.so
IID_lWin|netlnfo - referenced in ..l.J..l.Junixbldlsol2-gliibshdocvw.so
ILAppendlD - referenced in .J..l..l.,lunixbldlsol2-gltibshdocvw.so
ILCIone -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndp=r.o.c.o
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ILCombine -- referenced m the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
ILCreateFromPath - referenced in ..I..L .!..lunixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw, so
ILFindLastlD -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
ILFree - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
JLGetOisptayN~e,- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
/LGetDisplayNameEx - referenced in ..L./..I../unixbldlsot2-gllibshdocvw.so
iLGetNexl: - referenced in ..l..L.l..lunixbldlsol2,gi~ibshdocwv.so
ILGetSize - referenced in ,./..l..I../unixbtdlsol2-911ibshdocvw,so
fLIsEqua! - referenced in ,,l..I.J..lunixbldlsol2-gll[bshdocvw.so
|LlsParent -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-glfsmenu.o
ILRemoveLastlD - referenced in the text segment of sol2-cj/wndproc.o
MakeWideStrFromAnsi(chat’, unsigned char) - referenced in
..I.J..I..lunixbldlsot2-gl]ibshdocvw.so
OTCloneAbs~DList - referenced in the text segment of sol2--g/t]og.o
OTGetOisplayName - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/t]og.o
OTlLlsEqual - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
OleStrToStrN - referenced in the text segment of sot2-gfwndproc.o
PathAddBackslash - referenced in ..I,.I..I..lunixbldlsot2-gllibshd~vw.so
PathAppend - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlo~.o
PathOleanupSpec - referenced in ,.I,.l..l..lunixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
Pa~hComl~ine - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
PathFindExtension - referenced in ..I..I..!..lunixbidlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
PathFindFileName - referenced in ..I..l..LJunixbtdlsol2-g]libshdocvw.so
PethlsOirectory - referenced in the text segment of sol2.-g/tlog.o
PathlsRelative - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
PathlsRoot- referenced in ../.J.J.lunixbld/sol2-g/libsl~do, cvw.so
PathQuoteSpaces - referenced in ../../../../unixbldlsol2-g/libshdocvw.so
PathRemoveBlanks - referenced in ..I..I..I.,lunixbldlsol2-g,qibshdocvw.so
PatnRemoveFileSpec - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
PathUnquoteSpaces - referenced in ..I..I..l..lunixbld/sol2-gllibshdocvw.so
SHAIIoc- referenced in ..l..L.l../unixbldlsoI2-gllibshdocvw.so
SHE]rowseForFolderA - referenced in .,/,.I,.I..lunixbldlsoL2-gllibshdocvw.sc
SHCLSIDFromStdng - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
SHChangeNotify - referenced In ../../..l..tunixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
Sl-{CIoneSpeciallDList - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHCoCreateinstance - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g!wndproc.o
SHCreateDirectory - referenced in ..t..l..!..lunixbldlsol2-gllibshdccvw.so
SHFileOperet~on - referenced in .J..L.l..lunixbld/sol2-gllibshdocvw.so
SHGetDesktopFolder - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHGetFilelnfo - referenced in the text segment of sol2-cj/tlog.o
SHGetNewLinklnfo - referenced in the text segment of ~ot2-g/tlog.o
SHGetPathFmmlDUstA - referenced in the text segment of sol2.-g]tJog.o
SHGetSpecialFolderPath - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
SHILCreateFromPath - referenced in ..l..t..I..lunixbldlsol2-gllibshdocvw.so
SHMapPIDLToSystemlmageListlndex - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
SHRegisterDragDrop - referenced in the text segment of so/2-g.~mdproc.o
SHRevokeDragDmp -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
ShellExecuteEx - referenced in ..I..l..I.,lunixbldlsol2-g/libshdocvw, so
ShelLGetCachedlmagelndex -- referenced in ..I..l..l..tunixbldlsol2-gtiibshdocvw.so
Shell._GetlmageLists - referenced in the text segment of sot2-gffsmenu,o
Shell_MergeMenus - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/wndproc.o
StrRetToStrN - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/fsmenu.o
StrToOleStr- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
StrToOleStrN - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g~og.o
_EnableBackForwardState - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlcg.o
_GetStclLocation(char", unsigned long, unsigned int) -- referenced in
¯ .1..1.,1. J’unixbld/sol2.<j/libshdocvw.so
_TLGetLlnk -- referenced tn the text segment of sot2-gtwndproc, o

ValidateURL -- referenced in ..l..I..l..lunixbldlso~-gll|bshcJocvw.so
~’_szStarOotStar -- referenced in the text segment of sot2-g/tlog.o
g_hProcessHeap - referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/tlog.o
hinstCebinet -- referenced in the text segment of sol2-g/t~og.o

Thanks,
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- Louis Lu
Bristol Technology Inc.
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